

Widnes Academy Primary School

Governors – Publication of Details and Register of Interests 2024-25

Governor's name	Category of Governor	Appointed or Elected By.	Term of Office	Positions of Responsibility	Committee	Links/Areas of Responsibility	Relationships with any members of School Staff. (inc spouses, partners and relatives)	Relevant Business Interests.	Name of any other Educational Establishment where you are a Governor
Juliet Brown	Ex officio (Headteacher)	Trust	01/09/23 - ongoing				None	Employed by Wade Deacon MAT	Evelyn St Primary Frodsham Primary Academy
Laura Kirchin	Ex officio (Headteacher)	Trust	01/09/23 - ongoing				None		
Adele Davie	Community Governor	LGB	20/03/24 – 19/03/28				None		
Christine Fone	Community Governor	LGB	01/01/2024-31/12/25	Chair of Governors		Link Governor Pupil Premium and Leadership and Management	None	None	Governor and Chair at Wade Deacon High School
Sarah Jane Dowd	Community Governor	Trust	15/02/2023 – 15/02/2027			Link Governor for Child Protection/ Safeguarding			Governor and Vice Chair at Wade Deacon High School
Danielle Grady	Parent Governor	Parents	22/09/21-21/09/25			Link Governor for SEND	None	None	None
Emily Shaw	Staff Governor	Staff	17/05/23-17/05/27				None		
Lyndsey Tiernan	Parent Governor	Parents	22/11/2023 – 21/11/2027				Two children at WA		
Greg Sharples	Community Governor	Trust	01/09/2020 – 31/08/2024			Link Governor SMSC and Gifted and Talented Children	Child at WA	None	Governor at St Johns Pre-School
Vicky King (Melia)*	Community Governor	LGB	01/01/2019 – 31/01/2024			Link Governor SEN	None	.None	Governor at Birchfield Nursery School
Jennifer Murphy*	Community Governor	LGB	13/11/2019-29/02/2024			Link Governor for Curriculum	None	Employed by Wade Deacon MAT	

*Interests of governors who have resigned or whose term has ended must remain on the log for 12 months after they left.

Commented [CF1]: Change title to Director of Primary Education WD Trust
Query does Juliet stay on the list or should she come off.

Commented [CF2]: Amend title to read Principal

Commented [CF3]: Resigned form governors retain on list for 12 months

Commented [CF4]: No longer active- retain on list for 12 months.

Commented [CF5]: Delete entry

Commented [CF6]: amend term of office to 01/09/2024 - 31/08/2028

Commented [CF7]: Delete entry